GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: November 1, 2021
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Summons and Complaints

The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints served on the
Office of the County Clerk, on behalf of Milwaukee County for the period from September 20,
2021 to October 31, 2021:

Summons & Complaints:

Type DATE REC'd Plaintiff(s) Defendant(s)
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 10/28/2021 MARINE CREDIT UNION DWIGHT CLAYTON, MILWAUKEE
COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 10/6/2021 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION  [LESTER GOODWIN, MILWAUKEE
AS LEGAL TITLE TRUSTEE FOR COUNTY, ET. AL.
TRUMAN 2016 SC6 TITLE TRUST
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 10/7/2021 LANDMARK CREDIT UNION LINDA ZASTROW, MILWAUKEE
COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 10/26/2021 LAURIE BRAUN MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 10/28/2021 MARY DRZEWIECKI MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 10/19/2021 LAURENE GRAMLING LAMBACH BRIAN CONTE, MILWAUKEE
COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 9/29/2021 FRED RUTTER MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.

Discrimination Complaints:

None
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